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Bowman, Grggory
u‘\')‘i.\ From: Bowman. Gregory
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 7:11 AM
To: Andersen, James
Subject: RE: REPLY REQUESTED (by COB 10/13/10): ltems Coming to the Commission for
Action/Vote

Jim,

.-"/

LOutside of Scope

g ong item to ve updated. Forthe Level! 3 PRA paper currently due in February. they
vl adding the followmg under the carrent due date. "Extersion request to change due date o
colncias with due date for SOARCA resuits will be submitted by 10/25/70.7 Patricia wasn't sure if we should
add it now or wait until the update at the end of October, since tha reguast hasn't baen submiited yet. it iooks
to me like other items on the list inciude plannad extension reguests, 5o 1 thirk we should go ahead and add i
now.

If thera's anything else you need on this, please let me know.

G
5
[{]

From: Santiago, Patricia

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 4:58 PM

To: Bowman, Gregory

Subject: FW: RESPONSE: Modification to List of Items Coming to the Commission for Action/Vote

Ask Jim if we should have this note in there or just wait until we send it up 10/29. I don't know that we should
state it until we send the extension request up.
Thanks

{:t. . From: Hudson, Daniel
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 3:53 PM
To: Cupidon, Les
Cc: Santiago, Patricia; Rini, Brett; Armstrong, Kenneth
Subject: RESPONSE: Modification to List of Items Coming to the Commission for Action/Vote

e

Le:

Please add the following text in bold green font (o be consistent with the format of the existing content) to the
antry for the Level 3 PRA SECY paper on page 8 of the attached list

Thank you!
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{Extension
request to
change due
date to
coincide
with due
date for
SOARCA
results will

he

Provide options for proceeding on future uses for

level 3 probabilistic risk assessment (PRA), which
include costs and perspectives. [SRM-M100218]

RES

To be priority for
March. For potential
Commission meeting
in February on -
Future Uses for
Level 3 PRA. [Note:
ACRS would like an
opportunity to review
the staff's options for
future uses of Level
3 PRAs. Staffto

submitted brief ACRS
hy 10/29/10.) ?tﬁf?oﬁgllttee

201

Regards,
Dan

Daniel W, Hudson

Technical Assistant

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
Division of Risk Analysis

Daniel. Hudson@nre.gov

301-251-7919

i’ . From: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 10:49 AM
To: Rini, Brett; Armstrong, Kenneth; Hudson, Daniel; Cupidon, Les
Cc: RidsResPmdaMail Resource
Subject: FW: REPLY REQUESTED (hy COB 10/13/10): Items Coming to the Commission for Action/Vote
Importance: High

Any chanoes

tnanks

¢l ) From: Bowman, Gregory
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 10:13 AM
To: Santiago, Patricia
Subject: FW: REPLY REQUESTED (by COB 10/13/10): Items Coming to the Commission for Action/Vote
Importance: High

wrag gowman
trve Technical Assistant
& of the Executive Director for Qpetations

1.2 Nuciear Regulatory Comnuission

[y

sreqory bowman@nre.qov | 3¢1-415-2039 | C-04-H12

tjﬁ) From: Andersen, James
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 10:27 AM
To: EDO_TBPM Distribution
Cc: Weber, Michael; Virgilio, Martin; Ash, Darren
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or additicns? We need t¢ give to Greg CCE today if possible.
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" Subject: REPLY REQUESTED (by COB 10/13/10): Items Coming to the Commission for Action/Vote
Importance: High

. Outside of Scope

Jire AL _ ~

5(;6/ From Bavo1 Rochelle
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:27 AM
To: Burns, Stephen; Itzkowitz, Marvin; Rothschild, Trip; Dyer, Jim; Brown, Milton; Hudson, Sharon; Schmidt, Rebecca
Powell, Amy; Droggitis, Spiros; Poole, Brooke; Warner, MaryAnn; Doane, Margaret; Moore, Scott; Remsburg, Kristy;
Dembek, Stephen; Owens, Janice; Pulley, Deborah; Abrams, Charlotte; Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth; Henderson,
Karen; Belmore, Nancy; Quesenberry, Jeannette; Andersen, James; Mamish, Nader; Abrams, Charlotte; Hackett, Edwin;

Harrington, Holly
Cc: Vietti-Cook, Annette; Bates, Andrew; Laufer, Richard; Shea, Pamela; Hart, Ken; Taylor, Renee; Davis, Chon; Bavol,

Rochelle; Landau, Mindy; RidsEdoDraftSrmVote Resource
Subject: REPLY REQUESTED: Items Coming to the Commission for Action/Vote
Importance: High

Please review the attached list of items coming to the Commission for action/vote. SECY will be presenting.
- this list to the Chairman to assist him in establishing his priorities for the next agenda planning session.

For each item:

- lIs it an action/voting item?

- Is the due date correct?

- Are there any other papers that you are generating that will be coming for Commnssuon acuon/votmg that
are not on the list? If you are not sure of exactly when you will be providing something, please give an
estimated date. Itis better to have it on the list and adjust the date if need be.

(Items in blue are for Commission meetings, and items in green are new and/or changed.)

Please confirm that the items for your office are correct and provide any other items that should be on the list
through July 2011, ’

Please feel free to provide updates to these items at any time, as soon as you know something has changed
and/or you are planning to send a new action/voting paper to the Commission. [Note that SECY is not adding
staff generated items to the Commission Tracking System. We are only keeping them on the attached list ]

We appreciate your assistance and attention in putting together an accurate and comprehensive list of action
items coming to the Commission.

Thank you,
Rochelle

Rochelle C. Bavol

Office of the Secretary
Phone: 301-415-1651
Rochelle. Bavol@nrc.gov
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